



Demian Tatay

WEB DEVELOPER

www.demiantatay.com

PROFILE

PLACE OF BIRTH

Madrid

RESIDENCE

Barcelona

TELEPHONE

(+34) 625 852 720

EMAIL

demianpt@gmail.com

SKILLS

Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · Nuxt · Javascript · Node.js · Usability · Testing · Agile · REST APIs · User Experience · GIT · Cross-browser · Accessibility · CMS · AWS · SEO · SEM · UI · GSAP · WebGL · CSS & SCSS · HTML5 · Responsive Web Design · Information Architecture · Three.js · GSAP · Webpack · Jenkins · Google Analytics · PHP · Typescript · Web Performance · Collaborative Problem Solving

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

SPANISH

CATALÁN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance

June 2021 - current (Barcelona)

Web Developer

Freelance Web developer for multiple clients delivering tailored web solutions

Skills: Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · Nuxt · Javascript · Node.js · REST APIs · User Experience · Cross-browser · Accessibility · CMS · AWS · SEO · UI · RWD · Web Performance

Mad Collective

November 2017 - June 2023 (Barcelona)

Web Developer

MAD is a digital entertainment company with a big focus on VR technologies. I am responsible for the entire development lifecycle, from initial concept, design to implementation, testing, and deployment.

Skills: Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · Nuxt · Javascript · Node.js · Usability · Testing · Agile · REST APIs · User Experience · Cross-browser · Accessibility · CMS · AWS · SEO · UI · Responsive Web Design · Information Architecture · Three.js · GSAP · Webpack · Jenkins · Google Analytics · PHP · Typescript · Web Performance · GIT

Runroom Digital Agency

April 2015 - August 2017 (Barcelona)

Web Developer

I had the chance to work in many digital projects as a developer for different clients. My role was to define and develop web projects or marketing campaign landing sites for big brands, working closely with design and development teams.

Skills: Vue.js · Javascript · Node.js · Testing · REST APIs · Cross-browser · GSAP · Accessibility · CMS · SEO · UI · Responsive Web Design · Gulp · Grunt · Usability · GIT · Agile · Twig · Google Analytics · PHP · User Experience · Information Architecture

Otagami

May 2014 - March 2015 (Madrid)

Web Developer · UX Designer (freelance)

Otagami was a video game search site for the best price possible of any digital videogame license around the world. I worked as a freelance frontend developer and designer in this freelance project.

Skills: Javascript · Node.js · Cross-browser · Testing · REST APIs · Accessibility · Agile · Photoshop · Illustrator · SEO · UI · SCSS & CSS · Responsive Web Design · Gulp · Grunt · Usability · HTML5 · Google Analytics · Information Architecture · UX · GIT

Deiser · Atlassian Platinum Partner

April 2012 - March 2015 (Madrid)

Web Developer and Designer

Experts in plugin development for Atlassian, my work was developing and maintaining corporate websites, landings and newsletters.

Skills: Agile · REST APIs · PHP · NET(MS) · Accessibility · Javascript · Cross-browser · Photoshop · Illustrator · SEO · SEM · UI · SCSS & CSS · Responsive Web Design · Gulp · Grunt · Usability · HTML5/XHTML · Google Analytics · Information Architecture · UX · Newsletters · Video Edition · Branding · GIT

EDUCATION

Web Development and Digital Design

Trazos School of Arts | 2009-2010

Digital Arts

Trazos School of Arts | 2010-2011

Web Development | Frontend-Backend

CEI | 2011-2012